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February 12, 192%7.

+» Rupert Cs Allen,
Perrrtun. Texas.

Dear Sir:

I have recent lett
cerning the location of certain
in block 3, Publie School 1
County and note '-hut you
with reference to uurﬂx :
and survey No. 304; blogl
Rys Cos located in acp6rd
resurvey, in the weplefn ;1

s higtk 3, Publie

School land wa it does not
- \block 2 was
into spnsigeration, hence
block 3, Pyblic School land
should be\located agoprding to their owm

Y oude tor vhich they suts
g Tyeye 1forx
il tifeir east, which bloek had
n resurve, and corner marked
s State Surveyor. If in lo-
in block 3 in this way, there
conflict with surveys in block
He Rys Cos on the west,; such
oauﬂiutina surveye in block 3 should be
corrected so as to eliminate the conflict.

The Pre-emption survey of J. We
Jones referred to was first patented Jane
26, 18956 on field notes calling to h’ln
274 varas south of the N W. corner o
survey 158, block 46. This patent was
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Rupert C. Allen=wewil,

canceled and survey repatented J
30, 1902 on corrected field no
ing to begin 123 veras south of
We corner of said s Hoe.
tent is still oute

calle

o 1 e 1
o ua;rminnl for
his bloecks.
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